Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 September, 2019 12:31 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Tan Kah Leong

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D204066C02 LKK REF NO. CC6/CTI19015394/HA3
Attachments: 20190902122620.pdf

Dear Mdm,

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our insured GIA REPORT.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K F#iis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



